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2018 Long-Term RPS Contract Sales Request for Bids (“RFB”) 
Questions and Answers 
 

Question 

What is the difference between this RFB and your REC Sales Solicitation? 

Answer 

PG&E’s REC Sales Solicitation seeks the sales of bundled RPS-eligible energy plus associated RECs 

generated in 2018-2022.  More information can be found here. 

This RFB is intended to solicit bids (“Bids”) from participants (“Participants” or “Bidders”) to assume, 

pursuant to an Assignment and Assumption Agreement (“AAA”), all rights, responsibilities,  and 

obligations of buyer under specific power purchase agreements (“PPAs”) with remaining terms greater 

than 10 years that are currently under contract with PG&E. 

 

Question 

I don’t need the full contract; will you offer energy and recs for 10 years? 

Answer 

PG&E has structured the 2018 Long-term RPS Contract Sales Request for Bids such that the buyer will 

assume the full contract (or contracts) for its remaining term.  In assuming the residual contract, the 

buyer will be responsible for all obligations and have the right to all products under the contract. 

 

Question 

Can we submit one “blanket” NDA for our company to access the data room? 

Answer 

Yes.  In addition to the executed NDA, PG&E asks that you also send an email to ContractSales@pge.com 

a list of no more than five (5) individuals (their name, title, and email address) within the organization 

who will be accessing the data room (due to the sensitive and confidential nature of the documents and 

data that is available in the data room). 

 

 

 

 

 

https://www.pge.com/en_US/for-our-business-partners/energy-supply/electric-rfo/wholesale-electric-power-procurement/jan-2018-bundled-rps-energy-sale.page
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Question:   

Am I required to buy the contracts at their current price? 

Answer:  

No. If your bid is selected, PG&E will pay the difference between your bid price and the current contract 

price. The mechanics of this payment structure is detailed further in the Assignment and Assumption 

Agreement. 

Question: 

Is a bid deposit required for shortlisted bidders? How much is it? 

Answer: 

PG&E is no longer requiring a bid deposit for shortlisted bidders.  The protocol has been amended to 

reflect this. 

 

Question: 

PG&E has ‘Signed Agreement’ listed as a required document for submission. Do we need to submit a 

signed Assignment and Assumption Agreement (AAA)? 

Answer: 

No.  Instead, Bidders may submit with their bid a document highlighting any terms or conditions in the 

AAA that they would like to discuss with PG&E.  The protocol has been amended to reflect this. 

Please note that PG&E plans to execute agreements in a form substantially similar to that posted on the 

website.  

 


